


QUESTION 1: Please clarify if the $10 MILLION insurance is a mandatory requirement. 
 
ANSWER: This is a standard coverage set by our Risk Management Department 
 
QUESTION 2: Please confirm that if bidder fails to provide documentation regarding its SBE/MBE with 

MDCPS the bidder will be disqualified for non-responsive. 
 
ANSWER: This Invitation to Bid (ITB) is not a sheltered market ITB. This ITB is open to all 

vendors. 
   
QUESTION 3: Bidder shall comply with all applicable provision of 40 U.S.C. § 276a-§ 276a-7, the Davis-

Bacon Act, as supplemented by the Department of Labor regulations (29 C.F.R., PART 
5   -  Will all projects require mandatory Davis-Bacon Act wages? 

 
ANSWER:    As stated in Section 1.38, all Bidders will comply with this provision. 
 
QUESTION 4: Describe the responsibility of contractor beyond the scope of installing system such as: 

o                 Training 
o                 Documentation 
o                 Configuration 
o                 Camera naming description 
o                 Network IP address research 

 
ANSWER:  Please refer to Section 2.4. 
 
QUESTION 5: Will non-prequalified vendors be allowed to bid on projects to furnish and install 

surveillance system under this bid? 
 
ANSWER: Please see Section 2.4.  
 
QUESTION 6: Will MDCPS enforce experience requirement in surveillance systems installation and 

configuration to bidders and winning bidder? 
 
ANSWER: Yes.   As stated in Section 2.5, b and f, reference letters and work history are 

requirements. 
 
QUESTION 7:  Page 23, 3rd bullet: “Prices must remain firm and fixed for a period of thirty (30) days”. If 

the project takes longer than thirty days to commence, can we change the prices we 
quoted? 

ANSWER: The District will re quote or request a revised quotation if a project takes longer than 
thirty (30) days to commence.  



 
QUESTION 8: Section 2.4.12 Prices and Payments: Since some projects will required significant upfront 

expenses and project can take up to more than a month to complete, will 
partial/schedule payments be granted? 

ANSWER: The awarded Bidder(s) will obtain project requirements, including invoice/payment 
requirements, from the District.   

 


